OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL
~COUNTY OF PLACER

TO: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Brett D. Holt, Deputy County Counsel
DATE: December 22, 2011

SUBJECT:  .Claims Against Placer County

The following clalms against Placer County should be placed on the Board's consent agenda for Tuesday,
January 10; 2012;

CLAIM#: CLAIMANT(s): - - AMOUNT:
11-072 Fairbanks, James | Not Stated

(Bodily Injury)

11-160 . ~ Pautov, Sergey Not Stated
(Bodily Injury/Personal Injury) .

11-168 | Humphries, Billy - $2,900.00
(Property Damage)

11-170 Grant, Larry | ~ Not Stated
: (Bodily Injury) -

11-171 Reynolds, Roxie Not Stated
. (Bodily Injury)

The Offices of County Counsel and Risk Management recommend the above claims be rejécted.

The Offices of County Counsel and Risk Management recommend the following Leave to Present a Late Claim
and its underlying Claim be rejected. -

- 11-167 " Fiorenza, David ’ ' ' $218,000
(Property Damage) ' :

PLACER COUNTY COUNSEL'S OFFICE

RN e

Brett D. Holt

The above claims were : at the Board of Supervisors' hearing held on January 10, 2012.

Clerk

fjl

Cc: Maryellen Peters, Deputy CEO
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